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From: Nikou, Roshan 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 9:15 AM 
To: Brothers, Sheila C 
Cc: Jackson, Brian A; Price, Cleo 
Subject: FW: Transmittals A-H 768 
 
Attachments: 0708-C019.pdf; 0708-P002.pdf 
 
Good morning Sheila, 
 
 Following our telephone conversation, the grading scale for A‐H 768 that I sent you yesterday 
will be S/U and not (a, b, c, etc.)  
 
Thank you and have wonderful weekend 
 

Roshan Nikou 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Nikou, Roshan  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 1:46 PM 
To: Blackwell, Jeannine; Brothers, Sheila C; Gill, Sharon; Hanson, Roxie; 'Lindsay, Jim'; Manley, 
Bruce T; Nikou, Roshan; Price, Cleo; Vance, Tonya S 
Cc: Jackson, Brian A 
Subject: Transmittals A-H 768 
 
Hello Sheila, 
 
I am transmitting the proposals for the change in Master in Art History program and the 
related course, A-H 768. The reason for the delay was the change that needed to be made 
to the course’s Prefix and number. I now have the College’s permission (per Dr. withers) 
to change the AH-747 to AH-768.  
 
This is the part from the minutes with the friendly amendment: 
 
“Dr. Biglieri presented and made the motion to approve changes in the Master of Art 
History program along with the related new, course A-H 747: Thesis Formulation and 
Preparation in Art History. The motion was seconded by Dr. Bruckner and unanimously 
approved with a friendly amendment that the course number to be used would be A-H 
768 rather than A-H 747 with the approval of the program.” 
 
 
 

0708-C019.pdf 
(113 KB)

0708-P002.pdf 
(109 KB)

 
 
Please let me know if you needed further documentation 
 

SBrothers
Highlight
he grading scale for A‐H 768 that I sent you yesterday
will be S/U
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